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Awaited Evaluation
PM

cc: rdr2@psu.edu

Dear Elena,

Professor Richards has been.in Washington, D.C., this week, and my calendar has been crowded thisfall as I'm serving in a new administrative role. I thus apologize that we have not had time to review thedocuments. They did arrive and they are on my desk in miother office. we will try to look them overthis weekend,

Clay

At 12:01 PM 9123t2005, you wrote:

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
Tel: 914-421-1200

Clay Calvert
Interim Dean, Schreyer Honors College
Assoc. Prof. of Communications & Law
The Pennsylvania State University

(814) 86$,2631

Dear Professors Calvert and Richards,

I know that with the start of the school year you must be very busy. However, since our exchange ofe-mails two weeks ago., I've been eagerly awaiting your evaluation of the primary source materials Imailed you - and which are posted on our website, www.iudqewatch.orq 
'[sideblr 

panet: press
suppression: The New York Timesl. Especially is tnis so?TGere is a statute of limitations (l betieve ayear) for bringing a lawsuit.against TheTimes based on its November 7, 20O4 colum n,',When theJudge Sledgehammered The Gadflf'. Do you agree that such a lawsuit is ideal for advancing therecommendations of your article, "Joumalistic Malpractice: Suing Jayson Blair and the New york
Times for Fraud and Negtigence" - indeed, for summary judgment based on the substantiatingprimary source materials?

ls there a day and time next week when it would be convenient for me to call?
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